

MINUTES OF BOYLE MUNICIPAL DISTRICT MEETING held in Boyle office on Friday Sept 15th 2017 at 3.30 p.m.

PRESENT: Councillor Valerie Byrne Cathaoirleach **PRESIDED**

MEMBERS: Cllr John Cummins, Cllr Rachel Doherty, Cllr Liam Callaghan.
Cllr Joe Murphy and Cllr Michael Mulligan.

OFFICIALS: Mr. Martin Lydon, Director of Services.
Mr. Michael Conlon, Senior Executive Engineer.
Mr Adrian Kielty, Executive Engineer.
Ms Eileen Callaghan, Meetings Administrator.

30.17 ADOPTION OF MINUTES

On the **PROPOSAL** of Councillor John Cummins.

SECONDED by Councillor Rachel Doherty.

It was **AGREED** to adopt the Minutes of the Boyle Municipal District meeting of 28th July 2017.

31.17 Parking in Ballaghaderreen.

Mr Adrian Kielty circulated maps with proposed locations for 1-hour parking bays in The Square, in Ballaghaderreen.

It was unanimously agreed that the proposals would be implemented and the matter mentioned to the Gardai to seek their co-operation in the matter.

32.17 North West Regional Water Supply from Lough Gara.

On the **PROPOSAL** of Councillor Michael Mulligan

SECONDED by Councillor Liam Callaghan

It was agreed to write to Irish Water regarding the poor quality, taste and colour of the water supply on the North West Regional Scheme.

33.17 N5 Road Frenchpark Junction

Mr Michael Conlon informed the meeting that Mr Eugene Dwyer Senior Engineer in the Roads and Transportation section was preparing a design and funding would be sought for improvements at the N5 Frenchpark junction.

On the **PROPOSAL** of Councillor Liam Callaghan

SECONDED by Councillor Doherty

It was **AGREED** that the bus stop in Frenchpark is located too close to the Boyle junction and should be moved back towards Ballinagare in the interests of road safety.

34.17 Notice of Motion – Councillor Valerie Byrne

On the **PROPOSAL** of Councillor Valerie Byrne

SECONDED by Councillor Joe Murphy

It was agreed that **Ms RACHEL QUINN** from the **Feeney School of Dancing** would be included in Roscommon County Councils Civic Receptions list for her success in the All Ireland Open Championship Dancing competition.

35.17 Navigation on Boyle River/Canal.

On the **PROPOSAL** of Councillor Valerie Byrne

SECONDED by Councillor John Cummins

It was agreed that it would be worthwhile investigating the possibility of extending the canal closer to the town to facilitate the boating fraternity and increase footfall into the town.

36.17 A O B

Hartley Bridge - Councillor Rachel Doherty referred to representations which she had received from Residents in the Hartley Bridge area and requested a report on the matter for the next meeting.

Rooskey Bridge – Mr Martin Lydon informed the meeting that Mr Eugene Dwyer and Mr Shay O’Connor were liaising on this matter.

Royal Hotel, Boyle – Responding to enquiries on RCCs plans for the Royal Hotel, Boyle, Mr Martin Lydon informed the meeting that an Architect had been appointed and would deal with the matter in due course following consultations.

Response from Minister Humphries – Re Rathcroghan Site.

Members welcomed the response from Minister Humphries to the request for a meeting with MD members on the Rathcroghan site.

This concluded the business of the meeting.

**The foregoing Minutes are
Confirmed and Signed:**

Meetings Administrator

Cathaoirleach

Countersigned